
     City Hall 

 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

 BOARD of SUPERVISORS          San Francisco 94102-4689 

     Tel. No. 554-5184 

     Fax No. 554-5163 

   TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Sophia Kittler, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors, Mayor’s Office 
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 
LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 
Dr. Grant Colfax, Director, Director of Public Health 
Chief William Scott, Police Department 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee
Board of Supervisors 

DATE:  October 22, 2019 

SUBJECT: INITIATIVE ORDINANCE INTRODUCED 
March 3, 2020 Election 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Initiative 
Ordinance for the March 3, 2020, Election.  This matter is being referred to you in 
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4. 

File No. 191054 

Hearing to consider the proposed Initiative Ordinance submitted by the 
Mayor to the voters for the March 3, 2020, Election, entitled "Ordinance 
amending the Administrative Code to establish Urgent Care SF ("the 
Initiative"), a mental health program designed to provide increased access 
to mental health services, substance use treatment, and clinically 
appropriate housing to homeless individuals with co-occurring mental 
health and substance use disorders; to require the Department of Public 
Health ("DPH") to immediately provide services to the hundreds of persons 
with the most acute behavioral health needs, and to expeditiously expand 
services to reach an estimated 4,000 persons; to require DPH to submit an 
annual report to the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors outlining the 
resources required to implement the Initiative; and to make it policy of the 
City and County of San Francisco to promote public safety by deploying 
police officers on foot and bicycle, enforcing laws prohibiting the 
possession of illegal drugs, and prioritizing the enforcement of drug laws 
against individuals who are offered and have refused the opportunity to be 
taken to a Drug Sobering Center." 



Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the 
legislative file.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email: 
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board 
of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, 
CA 94102. 
 
c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office   
 Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission 
 Lynn Khaw, Office of the City Administrator 

Lihmeei Leu, Office of the City Administrator 
Greg Wagner, Public Health 
Dr. Naveena Bobba, Public Health  
Rowena Carr, Police Department 
Asja Steeves, Police Department 
Deirdre Hussey, Police Department 
 
 
 

 
























